LOYOLA COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), CHENNAI DEPARTMENT OF COUNSELLING PSYCHOLOGY ACTIVITY REPORT

General Information

Type of Activity	Workshop/Seminar/Conference/Training/Events - Soft Skills/ Language and Communication Skills/Life Skills (Yoga, Physical fitness, Health, and Hygiene)/Awareness of trends in Technology/ National and International Commemorative Days
Title of the Activity	Seminar
Date/s	23.08.2022
Time	3:20 to 4:15 PM
Venue	CAS 03, Department of Counselling Psychology, Loyola College
Collaboration/Sponsor (if any)	Institutional

Speaker/Guest/Presenter Details

Name	Dr Vani Archana
Title/Position	Senior Fellow (IIT Madras)
Organization	Loyola Institute of Social Science Training and Research (LISSTAR)
Title of Presentation	Research paper: Writing, Publishing & Funding

Participants Profile

Type of Participants	Student/Faculty/Research Scholar
No. of Participants	Students - 43
	Faculty - 4

Synopsis of the Activity (Description)

Highlights of the Activity	An overview of the research process
Key Takeaways	 Research paper: Writing, Publishing & Funding Strategies for effective research writing, and paper publication
Summary of the Activity	 The seminar was conducted for 1st and 2nd year of PG students to know more information about research. The resource person also shared more information and tips about research like how to select the methodologies, the general format of APA paper, and tips to improve the quality of our manuscript. Also, the tips for accepting papers for publication and the list of funding agencies for research proposals which was very helpful.
Follow-up plan	The students of I and II PG are involved in writing their research papers so the information learnt in the seminar will help them as a guide to conducting and publishing research.

Report prepared by:

Name of the Organiser	Department of Counselling Psychology, Loyola College (Autonomous),
	Chennai
Designation/Title	Prof. Saadhiha Taj M, Assistant Professor
Signature	

Deputy Principal Vice Principal HOD/Coordinator

Annexure:

- 1. Speaker Profile
- 2. Photos of the activity (not more than two)
- 3. Attendance list of participants

Dr. Vani Archana

Senior Fellow, IIT Madras



About:

Experienced Postdoctoral Researcher with a demonstrated history of working with the Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Gov of India) on trade-related projects. Skilled in Policy Analysis, Stata, Analytical Skills, Economic Research, and Econometrics. Strong research professional with a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) focused in Foreign Direct Investment from IIT Kharagpur.

Summary:

She has a background in International Trade, Econometrics and Mathematical Economics. Multilateralism of the World Trade Organization versus Regionalism, Comprehensive Economic Cooperation Agreement under the New-Age FTAs and India's Investment Climate" has been some of her past research achievements. Her current research focuses on 'Analyzing the Issues of India's Free Trade Agreements from a Micro Perspective".

Experience:

Current position - Senior Fellow

Loyola College

Loyola Institute of Social Science Training and Research (LISSTAR) Chennai, India

Indian Institute of Technology, Madras 5 yrs 6 mos

Senior Fellow (ICSSR)

```
Jan 2018 - Present (4 yrs 8 mos)
```

Chennai Area, India

"Analysing the Issues of India's Free Trade Agreements from a Micro Perspective".

Postdoctoral Fellow

```
Mar 2017 - Feb 2018 (1 yr)
```

Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Analysing the Issues of India's Free Trade Agreement from a Micro Perspective.

Fellow

Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations (ICRIER)

Jun 2007 - Dec 2010 (3 yrs 7 mos)

New Delhi Area, India

Assistant Professor

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad

May 2006 - Jun 2007 (1 yr 2 mos)

Ghaziabad.

Education:

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Foreign Direct Investment

2002 - 2007

Ranchi University

M.A. Economics

1987 - 1989

Grade: First Class-First Position (Gold Medalist)

Awards & Achievements:

Gold Medal (M.A. Economics) - Jan 1991

Projects:

'Analyzing the Issues of India's Free Trade Agreements from a Micro Perspective'

Global Trading and Financial Systems: Multilateralism of the World Trade Organization versus Regionalism

Analyzing the Issues of India's Free Trade Agreement at Sectoral Level.





Shift II

Date: 23.08.22

Time: 3:20 - 4:15 PM

Venue: Counselling psychology, Loyola college

List of Attendees

I PG

SL.NO.	DEPT.NO.	STUDENT NAME
1	22-PCP-001	AROKIA SHELCY
2	22-PCP-003	NIHAYA FATHIMA N
3	22-PCP-004	SAHAYA JEFFINA
4	22-PCP-005	JENIFER
5	22-PCP-006	S SHARMILA
6	22-PCP-007	DEBBY MERLIN SYLVIA S
8	22-PCP-008	MIRIAM SHAVON DALY
9	22-PCP-009	S. KARTHIKEYAN
10	22-PCP-011	SANGEETA BEHERA
12	22-PCP-012	R BHARATHI
13	22-PCP-013	MISBA SHARIFFA. M
14	22-PCP-017	LAKSHANA. S
15	22-PCP-018	NIVETHA S
16	22-PCP-019	J. AMANDA DOROTHY
17	22-PCP-020	JEEVANA. R
18	22-PCP-021	DIVYA
19	22-PCP-022	SUDHA RAJESHWARI
20	22-PCP-023	RAHUL
21	22-PCP-024	HEMAROOPAN
22	22-PCP-026	JENNIFER J
23	22-PCP-027	GRACEMA D

II PG

SL.NO.	DEPT. NO.	STUDENT NAME
1	21-PCP-001	D. A. UDHAYANA STEPHEN
2	21-PCP-002	JULIETBENITTA.E
3	21-PCP-003	ROSHINI A
4	21-PCP-004	VARSHA VEDAGIRI
5	21-PCP-006	NANDHAKUMAR X
6	21-PCP-007	POORNIMAA S
7	21-PCP-008	GOKILA G
8	21-PCP-009	EESHA M.
9	21-PCP-010	L JOTHI LAKSHMI
10	21-PCP-011	JAI SWETHA
11	21-PCP-012	MONISHA S
12	21-PCP-013	KRUTHIKA U
13	21-PCP-015	AMNA MARIYAM
14	21-PCP-016	DEVISRI K

15	21-PCP-017	SURYA MOHAN
16	21-PCP-018	LAKSHMI BIJU
17	21-PCP-019	HASHIM HAMZA KH
18	21-PCP-020	WINNIFRED.M
19	21-PCP-024	KEERTHANA RABIN
20	21-PCP-026	NIDA FATHIMA